
From: Yolanda Quiceno
To: Yolanda Quiceno
Subject: P&Z Hearing 09/23/2025 - 2801 Hoffner Ave Applicant Submittal - Addl
Date: Friday, September 12, 2025 10:08:00 AM

All,
Good morning.
We received the following email from Mr. Kennedy as additional information to support his request for a variance to be heard on Sept 23, 2025.
This will be added to the packet online for the record - https://www.belleislefl.gov/bc-pzb/page/planning-zoning-board-meeting-83

Yolanda Quiceno, CMC, City Clerk
yquiceno@belleislefl.gov
www.belleislefl.gov

Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from local officials regarding organization business are public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

On Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 7:59 PM Danny Kennedy <dkennedy084@gmail.com> wrote:

Evening April and Yolanda,

I wanted to share a few photos from the front of my driveway and the corner areas. They help illustrate how the existing landscaping near the street will provide natural screening for the additional garage, helping maintain a clean and cohesive look overall. Also, across the street is the park. 

Please let me know if you have any questions about these. 

Thanks 

Danny 
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Sent from DK's phone


